The Union Land and Grazing Company

Andrew Marshall, Treasurer
303/634-6025
1329 Wood Avenue
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80903

Fort Union Ranch Butler Ranch
Watrous, N. M. AquSt 3 ’ 1978 Avondale, Colo.

0il Conservation Commission,
State of New Mexico,

P. O. Box 2088,

Santa Fe,

New Mexico 87501

Att: Mr. Carl Ulvog,
Senior Petroleum Geologist

Dear Mr. Ulvog:

I enclose three copies of the "Affidavit of Responsibility -
Conversion to Water-Well" covering the Cities Service Fort
Union #2 well on Fort Union Ranch, which they are abandoning.

I hope that they are satisfactorily executed. Thank you
for your help in this matter.

rs vetry\truly,

Kna pyd,

Andrew Marshall
Treasurer



